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NOTICE TO PARI-MUTUEL LICENSEES

DATE: October 2, 2008
TO: All Licensees Engaged in Off-Track Pari-Mutuel Wagering and Interested Persons
FROM: Brian Duffrin, Executive Secretary

RE: Pari-Mutuel Wagering Committee

Please be advised that the Nevada Gaming Commission is currently accepting nominations, pursuant to
NRS 464.020(5) to appoint a successor member to the Pari-Mutuel Wagering Committee to replace
Whiskey Pete’s who serves as a member pursuant to NRS 464.020(5)(b). NRS 464.020(5) provides, in
pertinent part:

5. The Nevada Gaming Commission may appoint an off-track pari-mutuel wagering
committee consisting of 11 persons who are licensed to engage in off-track pari-mutuel
wagering. If the commission appoints such a committee, it shall appoint to the committee:
(a) Five members from a list of nominees provided by the State Association of Gaming
Establishments whose members collectively paid the most gross revenue fees to the state
pursuant to NRS 463.370 in the preceding year;

(b) Three members who, in the preceding year, paid gross revenue fees pursuant to
NRS 463.370 in an amount that was less than the average amount of gross revenue
fees paid by licensees engaged in off-track pari-mutuel wagering the preceding
year; and

(c) Three other members.

If interested in serving on this committee as a member pursuant to NRS 464.020(5)(b), please forward a
request for consideration to the Executive Secretary, Nevada Gaming Commission, P.O. Box 8003,
Carson City, Nevada 89703 or by fax to (775) 687-8221, by 5:00 p.m. on October 24, 2008. The
Commission will be considering appointment at the November 20, 2008 meeting, 555 East Washington
Avenue, Conference Room 2450, Las Vegas, Nevada, on or about the hour of 9:30 a.m.



